PALOS TOWNSHIP ROAD AND BRIDGE DISTRICT MEETING 10802 S. ROBERTS ROAD PALOS HILLS, IL 60465

FEBRUARY 23, 2017 – 6:30 P.M.

Call to Order/Roll Call

The Road and Bridge District Meeting of the Palos Township Board was called to order by Supervisor Schumann in the Township Hall, 10802 S. Roberts Road, Palos Hills, at 6:47 P.M. Roll call was taken by the Clerk of the Township, **Jane Nolan**. Present were Trustees Brannigan, Jeanes, Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann, and Highway Commissioner Adams. Also present was Road and Bridge District Attorney, **Erik Peck** and Road and Bridge District Administrative Assistant, **April Schrader.**

Absent: None.

Supervisor Schumann turned the meeting over to **Highway Commissioner Adams** who stated that a quorum of elected officials was present for voting purposes.

Pledge of Allegiance

Supervisor Schumann led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Disposition of Minutes of Previous Meeting

a. Approval of Minutes – Road and Bridge District Meeting – January 26, 2017

Trustee Jeanes moved to approve the minutes of the January 26, 2017, Road and Bridge District Meeting. **Trustee Riley** seconded the motion. Roll call was taken. Ayes: Trustees Brannigan, Jeanes, Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann. Nays: None. Motion carried 5-0.

Approval of Financial Matters

a. Audit and Approve Road and Bridge District Bills – March 1, 2017

Trustee Woods moved to approve the audit of the Road and Bridge District Bills in the amount of \$29,703.29. **Supervisor Schumann** seconded the motion. Roll call was taken. Ayes: Trustees Brannigan, Jeanes, Riley and Woods, Supervisor Schumann. Nays: None. Motion carried 5-0.

Commissioner Adams noted that the financial report was noticeably different this month due to the lack of snow.

Highway Commissioner's Report

Commissioner Adams stated that he sent out a questionnaire to the Highway Commissioners in Cook County to ask them if they are attending the Summer Seminar for Highway Commissioners. He also enclosed a letter about highway district concerns and any problems on the horizon. He reported that in the past, Cook County has approached the highway commissioners concerning the idea of the commissioners turning their roads over to the county.

Attorney Peck stated that Cook County would like to take over the roads to save money. They would then give the highway district back to the townships.

There was a discussion concerning Hanover Township and Highway District concerns. The Highway Commissioner has an obligation to levy for taxes.

Unfinished Business

Commissioner Adams informed the Board that Attorney Peck drew up an ordinance concerning the \$2,500.00 that residents pay as a deposit for their construction permits. **Commissioner Adams** can extend the permit time lines if necessary. It has been proposed that language stating if a permit expires, and the resident has not asked for an extension, then the resident must apply for another permit. More money could also be charged for an additional permit but this would involve another change. The permit time may be changed from 180 days to a longer time.

There was a continued discussion concerning building and construction permits.

New Business

There was no new business.

Citizens Wishing to Address the Board

There were no citizens wishing to address the Board.

Executive Session

There was no executive session.

Adjournment

Trustee Woods moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:09 P.M. **Supervisor Schumann** seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously. Meeting adjourned.

Jane A. Nolan

Clerk

Palos Township